Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 2:42 PM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMG6120G & SKQ9048J ACCIDENT ON 20.11.2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 November, 2020 2:36 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMG6120G & SKQ9048J ACCIDENT ON 20.11.2020

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to handle.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: William Teh <william.teh@munichautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 2:30 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>; Dennis Deng <dennis.deng@munichautocare.com.sg>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMG6120G & SKQ9048J ACCIDENT ON 20.11.2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
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To: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Motor Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG6120G &
SKQ9048J ALONG PIE(TUAS) AFTER WHITLEY ROAD ON 20/11/2020

We are repairer for BIS MOTORING PTE LTD the owner of vehicle no SMG6120G.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue:

Munich Autocare Pte Ltd
60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-43 Singapore 737869
Mobile No: 96446630 Email: william.teh@munichautocare.com.sg

Contact Person: William Teh

PLEASE ARRANGE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE TO LET US KNOW ASAP IF WE COULD DO DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR THIS CASE.

Thank you

William Teh

Motor claims advisor

Email: william.teh@munichautocare.com.sg

Phone: +65 9644 6630

60, Jalan Lam Huat #06-43, Carros Centre, Singapore 737869

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



